



# Anna Schubert

Strählerweg 8  
D-76227 Karlsruhe

www.anna-schubert.com  
+49 (0)175 1556659

## About

---

After Graduating in business I got employed as project- and key-account manager at STATEC GmbH. Two years later, I founded and managed my own startup „admoreal“, that developed configuration and visualization systems for the fashion e-commerce industry.

Meanwhile, I became a mother of two agile children and work in part-time as marketing and finance assistant at GoSilico GmbH in Karlsruhe. In the long term, I intend to further pursue my career as marketing project manager with the focus on e-commerce and design.

## Work Experience

---

- 2017 - now Marketing & Finance Assistant at GoSilico GmbH
- 2013 - 2016 Founder and Manager of admoreal - a startup company in the digital fashion industry, Mannheim
- 2011 - 2013 Project and Key Account Manager at STATEC Bühnentechnik GmbH, Karlsruhe













## Education

---

- 2013 - 2016 Certified Graphic Designer (Studiengemeinschaft Darmstadt GmbH)
- 2007 - 2011 Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration, Major in Marketing (University, Gießen)
- 2005 - 2006 Business English Classes at University of Memphis, USA
- 2005 Graduation at Max-Planck-Gymnasium, Karlsruhe (Abitur)

## Skills

---

					
Project Management	Product Management	Marketing, CRM	Adobe Photoshop	Adobe InDesign	Adobe Illustrator
●●●●●	●●●●○	●●●●○	●●●●○	●●●○○	●●●○○
					
Microsoft Office	HTML5 / CSS3	Autodesk Maya	Marvelous Designer	WordPress	Video Photography
●●●●●	●●○○○	●●○○○	●●○○○	●●●○○	●●●○○

## Language

---

Fluent in German, English and Russian